
           

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  
  

CCoommmmiitttteeee  ooff  tthhee  WWhhoollee  ––  66::3300  pp..mm..  

RReegguullaarr  CCiittyy  CCoouunncciill  MMeeeettiinngg  ––  77::0000  pp..mm..    
 

  

 CCOOUUNNCCIILL  MMEEMMBBEERRSS              MMAAYYOORR 
  Richard Holm            488-1776 Douglas Isaacson 488-8584 

  Sharron Hunter -Dep Mayor Pro Tem       488-4282                 

    RRoonnaalldd  JJoonneess  ––  MMaayyoorr  PPrroo  TTeemm                  448888--33557799  

  Thomas McGhee            455-0010 

  Derrick Nelson              

  Bryce Ward – Alt  Dep Pro Tem         488-7314  CCIITTYY  CCLLEERRKK 

                Kathy Weber, MMC  488-8583   

 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

  

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the US Flag –  
 

3. Invocation    
  

4. Approval of the Agenda 

 

5. Approval of the Minutes  

  

6.      Communications from the Mayor 

 Students of the Month 

 Charaya McNeil - NPE  

 Madeline Marie Hunter – NPHS 

  

7.      Council Member Questions of the Mayor 

 

8.      Communications from Department Heads, Borough Representative and the City 

         Clerk  

 

9.      Ongoing Projects Report 
 

10.    Citizens Comments (Limited to Five (5) minutes per Citizen) 

CCIITTYY  OOFF  NNOORRTTHH  PPOOLLEE  

AAllaasskkaa  
 o 

RREEGGUULLAARR  CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  MMEEEETTIINNGG    

TTuueessddaayy,,  JJaannuuaarryy  1177,,  22001122  
 

 

  

  

  

  



 

11.    Old Business 

  None 

 

12.   New Business 

 a.  Request Authorization For Mayor To Sign Mutual Aid Agreement For Fire Protection 

            Services 

 

 b. Request Authorization For Mayor To Sign Emergency Medical Services Mutual Aid 

            Agreement Between The Fairbanks North Star Borough And Its EMS Contractors, And 

            Adjacent Entities Providing Like Services 

 

 c.  Request Authorization For The Mayor, Or Designee, To Enter Into Leasing Agreement 

             Discussion Of NPFD Engine 22 To Flint Hills For Approximately 12 Months. 

 

 d. Resolution 12-01, A Resolution Requesting The Alaska Department Of Environmental 

            Conservation To Reallocate Unspent Funds From The Completed Sludge Removal 

            Project To The Utility Garage Construction Project. 

  

 

13.    Council Comments 

 

14.    Adjournment 

 

The City of North Pole will provide an interpreter at City Council meetings for hearing 

impaired individuals.  The City does require at least 48 hours notice to arrange for this 

service.  All such requests are subject to the availability of an interpreter.  All City Council 

meetings are recorded on CD.  These CD’s are available for listening or duplication at the City 

Clerk’s Office during regular business hours, Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

or can be purchased for $5.00 per CD. The City Clerk’s Office is located in City Hall, 125 

Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska.  



Regular City Council Meeting 

January 3, 2012 

7:00 p.m. 

1 
City of North Pole 

Minutes of January 3, 2012 

 

Committee of the Whole – 6:30 P.M. 

Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 P.M. 

 

A regular meeting of the North Pole City Council was held on Tuesday, January 3, 2012 in the 

Council Chambers of City Hall, 125 Snowman Lane, North Pole, Alaska. 

 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

Mayor Pro Tem Jones called the regular City Council meeting of Tuesday, January 3, 2012 was 

called to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 

There were present:     Absent/Excused 

Mr. Holm      Absent 

Ms. Hunter      Excused 

Mr. Jones 

Mr. McGhee  

Mr. Nelson        

Mr. Ward         

Mayor Isaacson     Excused 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. FLAG 

Led by Mayor Pro Tem Ron Jones 

  

INVOCATION  
Invocation was given by Councilman Derrick Nelson 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

Mr. McGhee moved to Approve the Agenda of December 19, 2011 

 

Seconded by Mr. Ward 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to put all items under New Business on Consent Agenda 

 

Seconded by Mr. Ward 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

On the amendment 

 

PASSED 

YES –4– Ward, McGhee, Nelson, Jones 

NO – 0 

Abstained- 0 



Regular City Council Meeting 

January 3, 2012 

7:00 p.m. 

2 
City of North Pole 

Minutes of January 3, 2012 

 

 

On the main motion as amended 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

PASSED 

YES –4– Ward, McGhee, Nelson, Jones 

NO – 0 

Abstained- 0 

 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to Approve the Minutes of December 19, 2011 

 

Seconded by Mr. Ward 

 

Discussion 

None 

 

PASSED 

YES –4–Ward, McGhee, Nelson, Jones 

NO – 0 - Holm 

Abstained- 0 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 

None 

 

COUNCIL MEMBER QUESTIONS OF THE MAYOR 

None 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS, BOROUGH 

REPRESENTATIVE AND THE CITY CLERK 

 

Fire Dept 

 None 

 

Police Department 

 None 

 

Accountant 

 None 



Regular City Council Meeting 

January 3, 2012 

7:00 p.m. 

3 
City of North Pole 

Minutes of January 3, 2012 

 

FNSB Representative 

 None 

 

 

Director of City Services, Bill Butler 

 None 

 

 

City Clerk, Kathy Weber 

  

 

 

ONGOING PROJECTS 
None 

 

 

CITIZENS COMMENTS – 5 Minutes 

None 

 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

None 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 
All Items voted to Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

None   
 

 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Mr. McGhee moved to adjourn the meeting of January 3, 2012 

 

Seconded by Mr. Ward 

 

No Objection 

 



Regular City Council Meeting 

January 3, 2012 

7:00 p.m. 

4 
City of North Pole 

Minutes of January 3, 2012 

The regular meeting of January 12, 2012 adjourned at 7:06 p.m. 

 

These minutes passed and approved by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City 

Council on Tuesday, January 17, 2012. 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      DOUGLAS W. ISAACSON, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST:  

             

                         _____________________________________ 

              KATHRYN M. WEBER, MMC, City Clerk 





























 
Sponsored by:  Mayor Isaacson 

                    Introduced and Adopted:  January 17, 2012 

 

CITY OF NORTH POLE 

 

 RESOLUTION 12-01  

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF NORTH POLE AUTHORIZING REQUESTING 

THE ALASKA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION TO 

RALLOCATE THE UNSPENT BALANCE OF $187,334 FROM MUNICIPAL 

MATCHING GRANT #63318 SLUDGE REMOVAL PROJECT TO MUNICIPAL 

MATCHING GRANT #63319 UTILITY GARAGE CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 

 

WHEREAS, the City of North Pole created its water and sewer utility system to provide 

residents with the sanitation, protection and convenience afforded by a municipal water and 

sewer utility system and to promote an improved community environment; and 

 

WHEREAS, the State of Alaska has an interest in improving the quality of water supplies and 

waste water treatment within the state to promote the health and safety of the state’s residents 

and to promote economic development; and, 

 

WHEREAS, there is an unspent balance of $187,334 in the completed Municipal Matching 

Grant #63318 Sludge Removal Project; and 

 

WHEREAS, the updated construction estimate for the Utility Garage Construction Project, 

partially funded by MMG #63319 exceeds the available fund; and 

 

WHEREAS, a transfer of the unspent balance of $187,334 from MMG #63318 to MMG #63319 

would increase the funds for the Utility Garage Construction Project to $1,017,587 bringing the 

available funding level to the new construction cost estimate that is approximately $1 million.  

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City of North Pole requests that the Alaska 

Department of Environmental Conservation transfer the unspent balance of $187,334 from 

Municipal Matching Grant #63318 to MMG #63319. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the North Pole City Council on 

the 17
th

 day of January, 2012. 

 

 

 

 Douglas W. Isaacson, Mayor 

  

 

 

 

ATTEST: Kathryn M. Weber, CMC, City Clerk 

 


























	AG-01-17-12
	Min-01-03-12
	Mayor's Communications
	Proclamations
	Res-12-01 Reallocate unspent Municipal Matching Grant #63319
	Mutual aid agreement for fire protection services
	EMS Mutual Ad Agreement w FNSB and its EMS Contractors and adjacent entities providing like services
	Enter into leasing agreement discussion of NPFD Engine 22 to FHR for approx 12 months

